
From: Mariana Trindade [mailto:mtrindade@hemis.ca]  
Sent: March 3, 2017 8:19 AM 
To: Vidito,Lyndsay [CEAA]; Scotney,Nicole [CEAA] 
Cc: Didillon, Loic; Christian Corbeil; Mackenzie, Armand 
Subject: Proponent responses to health questions 
 
Good day Lyndsay,  
On behalf of HML, please find attached the Proponent’s responses to the Health-related questions to 
CEAA IRs: 40, 41, 44-47 and 51.  
In addition, 2 documents are attached in support of the answers to CEAA 41 and 44.  
 
Thank you, and have a nice day, 
 
Mariana Trindade 
Biologiste, PHd Géographie - Chargée de projet 
  
Groupe Hémisphères - Montréal 
1453, rue Beaubien Est, bureau 301  
Montréal (Québec) H2G 3C6 
C  514.220.9937 
T  514.509.6572 
F  514.509.6573 
mtrindade@hemis.ca 
www.hemis.ca 
 
Le contenu de cette correspondance est confidentiel et assujetti au secret professionnel.  
Si vous l'avez reçu par erreur, veuillez le détruire et nous en aviser. The content of this  
correspondance is confidential and subjected to professional secrecy. Please destroy it 
and communicate with us if you received it by mistake  
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